

Melanie Horn

Curriculum Vitae

Contact

mel@melaniehorn.co.uk

www.melaniehorn.co.uk

References available upon request.

I am a 2D animator and illustrator with a passion for what I do. I work well independently or as part of a team.

Software Skills

I have a sound knowledge of Photoshop, Flash, After Effects, Illustrator and Premiere Pro, and also have skills in Toon Boom and Dreamweaver with some HTML knowledge. I have experience working with both PCs and Macs with a strong knowledge of general PC maintenance.

Professional Experience

October 2009 - Present: Commissioned Work

I have completed a number of images for various clients, with the range including greetings cards, character designs and most recently images and animations for an up-coming online publication.

August 2010 - Present: Computer Upgrades Ltd

Computer engineer/technician.

I am responsible for building/repairing PCs, removing viruses, fixing software issues, booking in stock and answering phones.

June 2011: Squarezero Ltd

Intern.

I produced animation in Flash, Toon Boom and After Effects for a VFX advertisement project, as well as 2D set extension/background replacement.

January - February 2011: King Bee Animation

2D character animator using Flash.

I was responsible for animating a cut-out character in a lip sync sequence, and creating the cut-out pieces for the appropriate mouth shapes.

September 2010: Virgin Media Shorts Finalist

Finalist in national film competition with short film *Moon*.

May 2010: University of Hertfordshire Animation Exposé

Finalist in film competition with short film *Moon*.

Qualifications

2007-2010 BA (Hons) 2D Digital Animation
(First Class Honours)
University of Hertfordshire

2006-2007 Foundation Studies in Art and Design
(Merit)
University of Hertfordshire

Personal Interests

In my spare time I am a keen dancer, having had training in ballroom and latin from a young age, and more recently salsa and lindyhop.